John Glenn Elementary PTO

President: Rachel Piper Secretary: Sharona Johnson Vice President: Megan Combs Treasurer: Jennifer Allsbury

PTO Meeting Minutes for March 8, 2022

Meeting Attendance: Rachel Piper, Megan Combs, Jennifer Allsbury, Sharona Johnson, Kelly Warren, Jessica Hausman, Nichole Fuller, Emily Bauman, and Jessica Wyckoff.

The meeting was called to order at 5:31pm by Rachel Piper.

Old Business

- Jennifer Allsbury read the Treasurers Report.
 - Current balance is \$23,968.61.
 - Culver's dinner night brought in \$800
 - o Birthday Grams brought in \$10

New Business

- Upcoming Dinner Nights
 - o Culvers Wednesday, April 20th 5-8pm
 - o Chipotle Monday, May 9th 5-9pm
- Major Savor Fundraiser
 - o Kickoff Wednesday, March 9th with final turn in day on Wednesday, March 30th.
- PTO Skate Party
 - o B&J on Thursday, March 17th
 - St. Patrick's Day theme. There will be a few giveaways so watch for a flyer and post on the PTO Facebook page.
- Fun Run Fundraiser
 - o Friday, April 8th 6-8pm
 - \$12.50 admission for kids, 20% of the proceeds from 6-8pm will go to John Glenn PTO. The public is welcome, it is not a private party event.
 - Donations welcome for a few small raffle items.
 - Volunteers needed to man the raffle table the night of the event.
- John Glenn Gives Back Andrew County Food Pantry food drive
 - o The week of April 11-14th, with final count determined on the 15th.
 - There will be a contest between the grades for the most items donated, with a prize of a donuts and pj party for the winners.
 - o A list of high need items will be provided.
- 2022-2023 PTO Officers Nominations/Volunteers needed
 - o Please reach out to Kelly Warren or Rachel Piper if interested.
 - Will need to be present at April PTO meeting for vote.
 - Positions needing to be filled:
 - President
 - Vice-President
 - Secretary



John Glenn Elementary PTO

President:Rachel PiperSecretary:Sharona JohnsonVice President:Megan CombsTreasurer:Jennifer Allsbury

Principal's Report

- Playground equipment has been ordered. No estimated arrival date due to parts availability running slow. Once equipment is installed, we will be ready to install the turf.
- Summer School, tentative dates May 24th June 27th
- Kindergarten Screening for John Glenn, June 21st
- School Board Meeting, March 17th
- Spring Break March 21-25th
- Map Testing for 3rd-5th Grades, May 2-6th, with make-up days May 9-13th
- Field Day, May 13th
- Volunteers and Visitors
 - Missouri Department of Education now requires visitors to have a background check specific to each district. If you would like to get one on file with the district, please do the following:
 - Go online to <u>www.machs.mo.gov</u>
 - Use code 0069 (zero, zero, six, nine)
 - Cost is about \$40
 - Background checks with other organizations will not transfer. The Dept. of Education requires the district have one on file with the above code.

Next Meeting

- Next meeting April 12th 5:30pm.
 - o No meeting in May.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20pm.